SUN CITY ANTHEM COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. REVERE MEN'S GOLF CLUB MINUTES OF THE APRIL 14, 2021 MEMBERSHIP MEETING Location: Revere Golf Club

I. <u>OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE (Marked by X – if no X, officer was not present)</u>

х	Pres: M. Paveza	Х	VP: B. Gajewski		Treas: J. Desiderio
х	Sec: K. DuMay	х	TournChair: T. Cox	Х	H-capChair: M. Keegan (C. Frank attended for Mike)
x	Mem/SocChair: G. Keith	Х	PastPres: S. Sommer		

- II. <u>CONVENE MEETING</u>: President Paveza opened the meeting at 12:40p.m. There were 49 members present.
- III. <u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>: On a motion by Chuck Frank, seconded by Bill Freitag, minutes were approved. Then those present unanimously approved.
- IV. APPROVAL OF TREASURER'S REPORT: Joe D was not present.
- V. <u>PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:</u> Mike Paveza commented as follows:
 - Nothing new to present other than to congratulate Mike Haines on his hole-in-one today on Lexington #8.
- VI. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
 - **Tournament Committee** (Chairman T. Cox). On Club Championship, we will have an age 75 and over flight must tell Tom to be in (must be done by Monday, 5PM). Tom presented CTPs for today's round.

Handicap Committee – (Chuck Frank for Mike Keegan). Nothing to report.

Membership-Social Committee – (Chairman: G. Keith). Nothing to report.

Home and Home Committee – (Chairman: Bill Freitag) Canceled by Summerlin.

Siena Ryder Cup Tournament Committee – (Chairman: Larry Lackeye). Event will be held May 11. We need 3-4 more teams; tee time is 7AM at Sienna; cost is \$56; no lunch.

Member-Member Tournament Committee (Chairman: Leroy Lalley).

- **Revere Report** (Bill Klemke and Tice) Facility update lots of events and weddings were on hold; things will be filling up now that our state is beginning to "reopen". We averaged 75-80 players per week - Bill appreciated our support. Some emergency projects came up (Lex #5 was leaking and the liner needed to be replaced) and were unable to water part of golf course for 19 days, which killed some of the rye grass. Bermuda coming in and things should be looking better soon. Revere is doing 430 rounds of golf on weekends; did 10,000 rounds in March - most rounds since 2007. Across winter months, did 7-8K rounds per month – so they had a good year. There's a Mother's Day lunch on May 9. \$5 street tacos on 5/5 (Cinco de Mayo). There are 15 closures in May due to weddings/events – so please check to see if you're planning to go to dinner/the bar prior to showing up. Drew departed to run a course in San Ramon, CA. Horatio was promoted into the golf shop. Garth is a certified fitter for Callaway. Current project is redoing men's bathroom on Lexington #5. One of the owners passed away and the course wants to create a building by driving range for a snack and beverage shack - and named for the deceased owner. They anticipate seating for 60-100 people on the patio.
- **Election Report** (Scott Sommer) There will be four spots open for election: secretary, tournament chair, handicap chair and social/membership chairman.
- VII. OLD BUSINESS: None.

VIII. <u>NEW BUSINESS:</u>

- Nothing.
- IX. <u>ADJOURNMENT:</u> On a motion by Frank Tutera and seconded by Jim Dineen, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:00pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Reven DuMay.

Kevyn DuMay, RMGC Secretary